



Timothy J. Kloppenborg, Ph.D., PMP

Associate of the Dayton Group

Summary:

Professor of Management at the Williams College of Business at Xavier University in Cincinnati, Ohio. In previous teaching assignments, Dr. Kloppenborg has been on the faculties of University of North Carolina at Charlotte and Air Force Institute of Technology. He is a PMP and has been active in PMI for over 15 years. Tim has published in both *Project Management Journal* and *PM Network* as well as presented papers at numerous PMI Seminar-Symposiums and the Project Management Research Conference. Dr. Kloppenborg recently published his first two books, *Managing Project Quality* and *Project Leadership*. Tim also has practical experience in construction, information systems, and R&D project management.

Education & Certification:

- University of Cincinnati, 1984-87, Ph.D., Major: Operations Management, Quantitative Analysis
- Western Illinois University, 1975-77, MBA, Concentration: Management
- Benedictine College (Kansas), 1971-75, BS, Major: Business Administration
- Certified Project Management Professional (PMP), Project Management Institute
- Board Member of the Year, Consortium for Non-Profit Effectiveness
- Outstanding Individual Mobilization Augmentee of the Year in the Category of Senior Officer, USAF Reserve, Mid-Atlantic District, Defense logistics Agency
- "Maisonette" Award for outstanding consulting assignment with Earnst & Young LLP, Origin Technology in Business
- Certified in Production and Inventory Management (CPIM), Amer.Prod. and Inv. Control Society
- Certified Cost Analyst (CCA), Institute of Cost Analysis
- Professional Designation in Contract Management, National Contract Management Association

Prior Experience:

Kloppenborg and Associates Inc. 1998-2001: President and principal trainer. Developed four-day project management training class for Catalyst Inc. Taught class several times to Cinergy and Hill-Rom. Trained Project Leadership and Communications, Project Management for Executives, and other courses for Management Concepts and several quality leadership courses for Center for Quality of Management.

J & B Steel Erectors, Inc. 2001: Leading Systematic Productivity Improvement and Process Standardization Initiative. We are concentrating on decision-making, process improvement, metrics, scheduling, waste reduction, and safety.

David J. Joseph Co. 1999: Project Manager of Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) implementation. Helped select consulting firm and establish internal team structure. Established communication system and meeting discipline. Facilitated chartering and schedule development.

Procter and Gamble Pharmaceuticals 1998-99: Project Technical Leader for assessing project management. Developed project management maturity model; led data gathering; assessed results to determine opportunity areas, best practices, and maturity level; facilitated client prioritization meetings; developed implementation plan.

Earnst and Young LLP 1998: Project mentor for National IT Headquarters, primarily large IT and purchasing projects. Helped project teams tailor project templates; developed materials for project mentors; facilitated requirements definition sessions; helped hire and train project management department head.

Prior Experience:

In other consulting assignments 1988-2001: Developed systems and facilitated teams, primarily in the fields quality and project management. Clients include: Anthem Insurance, City of Charlotte Public Works Dept, City of Cincinnati Public Works Dept, Clopay, Defense Logistics Agency, Engineering Excellence, Freightliner Corporation, Kroger Manufacturing, Media That Works, Messer & Sons Construction Co, New Zealand Qualifications Authority, R. L. Polk Co, Robin Color Imaging, St. Elizabeth Medical Centers, Tastemaker (Now Givaudan Roure Flavors), Union Central Life Insurance, U.S. Army 101st Airborne Division and U.S. Post Office.

Previous Training Experience 1988-98: Developed and taught several short courses on quality, teamwork, and project management for Xavier Management Consulting Group, Management Consultants, Inc., and UNC Charlotte.